

KYOK



REMOVABLE LABEL GUIDE

Cat. No. 4550L

Patent No. 1390199

BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD **KYOK (2-22-54)****x KATL (11-20-46)****x KHTB (8-5-45)**Date first licensed **7-3-47**Call letters **x KHTA**

LOCATION: HOUSTON, TEXAS

STARR KYOK, INC. (AL 5-13-69, Eff: 6-25-69)

**x KYOK, INC. (ML 7-12-54)****x TEXAS BROADCASTERS, INC. (AL 4-29-48)****x FRED WEBER, E. A. STEPHENS and WILLIAM H. TALBOT, a/b as**Name of licensee **TEXAS BROADCASTERS**

4210 Creekmont Rd., Houston, Texas (BS 6-17-69)

**x Pearson Rd., 1800' W. of Star St. (Duoto), Houston, Texas (BMP 4-8-64)****x 2100' NW intersection Star St. and Pearson Rd., Houston, Texas (BP9-17-62)****x 1416 North Post Oak Road, Houston, Texas (BL 8-12-59) (Re-description)**

Near Hempstead Highway

Transmitter location **x Post Oak Road, Houston, Texas (CP 7-18-46) (Lic. 7-3-47)**

3001 LaBranch, Houston, Texas (BS 5-27-71)

**x 613 Preston Street, Houston, Texas (BL 8-17-59)****x 613 - 615 Preston St., Houston, Texas (BRC-1106); EFF:****x State National Building, 412 Main St., Houston, Texas. (Lic. 7-3-47)**

ZIP 77023

Main studio location **x to be determined, Houston, Texas (CP 7-18-46)**

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time	Period
				Div.	From- To-
3-P-3648 CP for a new station	7-18-46	1590	1kw* *DA	U (Conditional Clause)	9-18 3-18-47
33-MP-2209	10-28-46	Mod. CP(3548) to make changes in antenna and type T and C & C dates			12-27 6-25-47 (Conditional Clause)
BL-2447 2-2259	7-3-47	1590	1kw*	U	7-3 11-1-47
		Lic. to cover CP (3648 as mod.) for a new station and determine operating power by direct method. *DA			
S-1571	10-30-47	Extension of license			11-1 1-1-48
BR-1571	12-18-47	1590	1kw* *DA	U	12-18 11-1-50
BAL-684	4-29-48	Vol. assignment of Lic. from Fred Weber, E. A. Stephens and William H. Talbot d/b as Texas Broadcasters to Texas Broadcasters, Inc.			
EFF:	5-22-48				
BS-1571	8-27-48	1590	1kw-DA	U	8-27 11-1-50
		Mod. Lic. to reidentify towers.			
BS-1571	11-30-48	1590	1kw-DA	U	11-30 11-1-50
		Mod. of lic. to incorporate the change in monitoring point #1.			
BP-6585	5-25-49	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	7-25 1-25-50
		CP to increase power, install new transmitter and change from DA day and night to DA night only. (COND. CLAUSE)			
BMP-4935 BMP-4936	1-12-50	1590	5kw-DA-N	Un	7-25 3-26-50
		Mod. CP (6585) to change type of transmitter. Mod. CP (6585 as mod) for ext. of completion date. (COND. CLAUSE)			
BL-3984	3-30-50	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	3-30 11-1-50
		Lic. to cover CP(6585 as mod) which auth. change power, T, from DA to DA-N.			
BR-1571	10-23-50	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	11-1 11-1-53
BR-1571	10-23-50	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	11-1 11-1-53
		Superseding authorization to include field meas. condition			
BTC-1370	10-8-52	Vol. acquisition of control by W. H.			
EFF	10-23-52	TALBOT			
BZ-3442	11-19-52	1590	5kw DA-N	U	11-19-52 11-1-53
		Authority determine operating power direct method.			

BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

#2

Call Letters **KATL**

See Page 1

See Page 1

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time	Period	
				Div.	From- To-	
BR-1571	10-28-53	RENEWAL OF LICENSE			11-1 8-1-56	
BTC-1664	2-17-54	Vol. transfer of control from WILLIAM				
EFF:	3-2-54	H. TALBOT to JULES J. PAGLIN AND STANLEY				
	W. RAY, JR.					
BRC-423 (1)	6-23-54	Modification of license to operate trans. by remote control from 412 Main Street, Houston, Texas, while using non-directional antenna.				
BML-1591 (2)	7-12-54	Modification of license to change name of applicant to KYOK, INC.				
BTC-1923	3-30-55	Vol. relinquishment of negative control				
EFF:	11-22-54	by both Jules Paglin and Stanley Ray				
BR-1571	7-11-56	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	8-1-56 8-1-59	
BZ-3799	12-10-56	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	12-10 8-1-59	
	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.					
BRC-1106 (1)	3-13-57	Modification of license to change Remote Control Point from 412 Main Street, Houston, Tex., to 613 - 615 Preston Street, Houston, Texas, while using non-directional antenna.				
BP-12690	1-16-59	1590kc	5kw-DA-N	U	3-16 9-16-59	
	CP to install a new transmitter (GATES BC-5P-2).					
BR-1571	7-15-59	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	8-1 8-1-62	
BL-7505	8-12-59	1590kc	5kw-DA-N	U	8-12 8-1-62	
	Lic. to cover CP (BP-12,690) which authorized installation of a new transmitter.					
BZ-4542	2-14-62	1590	5kw-DA-N	U	2-14-62-8-1-62	
	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.					
	7-25-62	Commission deferred action on renewal pending further consideration.				
BZ-4648	6-7-62	1590kc	5kw	Unl.	6-7-62 8-1-62	
	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.					

Form BC 126

June 1954

#3

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters KYOK

Station location .....

Name of licensee See Card #1

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From - To
BP-15179 (Cond'1)	9-17-62	1590kc	5kw-DA-N	U	11-17 5-17-63
	CP to move antenna-trans. loc. to 2100' NW intersection Star St. and Pearson Rd., Houston, Texas and make changes in the ground system.				
BR-1571	1-31-63	Renewal of license			1-31 8-1-65
BMP-10929 (1)	6-21-63	Mod. of CP(BP-15,179) for extension of completion date to 11-17-63.			
BS-1571 (1)	1-14-64	Mod. of license to change nighttime monitor point location in the direction of 76° degrees true.			
BMP-11094 (2)	2-5-64	Mod. of CP(BP-15,179) for extension of completion date to 5-17-64.			
BMP-11194	4-8-64	1590kc	5kw-DA-N	U	11-17 5-17-64
	Mod. of CP(BP-15,179 as mod.) to change antenna-transmitter location. (Cond'1)				
BMP-11233 (1)	6-10-64	Mod. of CP(BP-15,179 as mod.) for extension of completion date to 11-17-64.			
BMP-11,381 (2)	12-4-64	Mod. of CP(BP-15179, as mod) for extension of completion date to 5-17-65			
Ltr. dated & rec'd 3-16-65 giving notification per Sect. 73.48(a)(5) Rules that a Gates BC-5A trans. is now installed & in oper.					
BMP-11,503	5-14-65	Mod. of CP(BP-15,179 as mod) for extension of completion date to 7-1-65			
BTC-4834 EFF:	7-29-65 8-5-65	Voluntary acquisition of negative contr ol of lic. corp. by each Jules J. Paglin & Stanley W. Ray, Jr. thru sale of stock by Edward J. Prendergast to the lic. corp.			
BR-1571	8-4-65	1590kc.	5kw, DA-N	U	8-4-65-1-68

Form BC 126

June 1954 #4

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters KYOK

Station location .....

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From - To
BL-10,979	12-28-65	1590kc	5kw-DA-N	U	12-28 8-1-68
		Lic to cover CP(BP-15,179) as mod)whic auth chg ant-trans loc & make chg gr sys.			
BZ-6182 (1)	11-10-66	Auth. to determine operating power by direct meas. of antenna power.			
BR-1571(L)	7-22-68	Renewal of License			8-1-71
EAL-6537	5-13-69	Vol. AL			
	EFF: 6-25-69				
BS-1571(L)	6-17-69	Mod. of license to redescribe trans. location (Letter)			8-1-71
BTC-6185	3-20-70	VOL. TO EFF: 3-31-70			
BTC-6185	3-20-70	Supersedes Authorization(re. site description)			
BS-1571 (1)	5-27-71	Mod. of lic. to change studio loc. and operate by remote control from main studio location.			
EBSA	5-22-72				
BP-19,259	8-25-72	1590kc,	5kw DA-N	U	8-25-73
		CP to make chgs. in nighttime directional ant. sys.			
BP-19,259(1)	9-29-72	Mod. of BP-19,259 to correct spacing & orientation, delete obstruc.marking.			
BMP-13665(2)	8-22-73	MP(BP-19,259) ext. time to 11-25-73			
BR-1571 (S)	1-31-74	RENEWAL OF LICENSE			8-1-74
BL-13108 (L)	3-27-74	Lic. to cover BP-19259 and Lic. to use former Main trans for Alternat purposes only			8-1-74
BR-1571	7-31-74	(S) RENEWAL OF LICENSE			8-1-77
BRC-3816 {L}	5-7-76	ML to oper. trans. by RC {DA-N}			8-1-77
BR-1571(S)	7-21-77	Renewal			8-1-80
BTC-8746	7-24-78	VOL. REL. OF DE FACTO CONTROL			
BR-800401Y8					
BZ-781204A(L)	9-16-80	Renewal of License and Measurements			Direct 8-1-83

# BROADCASTING STATION HISTORY RECORD

#5

First license) .....

Call Letters .... K X O K ....

Station Location .....

Name ..... SEE CARD #1 .....

Transmitter Location ..... SEE CARD #1 .....

Main studio location ..... SEE CARD #1 .....

Authorization Record

File No.	Granted	Facilities	Expires
EZ-78120AA TRANSMITTER LOCATION.	9-16-81	SUPERSED TO CORRECT THE	

## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

KATL

xKHTB

Call letters x NevName FRED WEBER, E. A. STEPHENS, and WILLIAM H. TALBOT, a/b as TEXAS BROADCASTERS  
X P.O. c/o Fred Weber, Hotel Monteleone, New Orleans 12, La.)

State National Bldg., Houston, Texas

APPLICATION FOR—

ACTION

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
BB-P-3648	6-15-44	Construction Permit for a new station to be	Docket No. 6724	
Rec'd	6-29-44	operated on:	Granted without a hearing	
Filed	6-29-44	Frequency: <del>1560 kc</del> 1580 kc 1590 kc DA		7-18-46
Amended	8-25-44	Power: <del>1kw-600w, 1kw-18</del> 1kw DA- <del>18</del> Unlimited	(Conditional re waiver	
Rec'd	9-8-44	Hours of Operation: <del>Unlimited-time Daytime</del>	3.55(b) and subject to	
Filed	9-13-44	Trans. & Studio Locations: To be determined, Houston, Texas.	condition that trans-	
		Amended: to change requested frequency from	mitter is constructed,	
		<del>1560 kc to 1580 kc</del> ; change requested power	installed and operated	
		from 1kw to <del>600w, 1kw-18</del> , and give trans.	in accordance with	
		location as <del>South side of East St., between</del>	Commission Rules and	
		<del>Hickory &amp; Coliad Sts.,</del> Houston, Texas.	Standards)	
		(Filed by E.D. Johnston, Atty.)		
AMENDED	9-27-45	AMENDED RE changes in transmitting equipment		
Recd.	10-8-45	and change transmitter location to North side		
Filed	10-18-45	of Dixie Ave. just east of Alameda Road, Houston, Texas. SEE CARD NO. 2		

## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

Call letters KATL  
XKHTB

Name FRED WEBER, E. A. STEPHENS and WILLIAM H. TALBOT d/b as TEXAS BROADCASTERS

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B3-P-3648 - AMENDED Recd. Filed	Continued 11-8-45 11-13-45 11-13-45	AMENDED to change frequency from 1580 kc to 1590 kc and hours of operation from Unlimited to <del>Daytime</del> using 1 kilowatt power.	See card #1 for action	
AMENDED Recd. Filed	11-16-45 12-4-45 12-4-45	AMENDED to change hours of operation from Daytime to Unlimited, using 1kw day and night, and install D.A. for <del>night-use</del> . (Engr. Frank Kear)		
Amended Rec'd Filed	4-29-46 5-8-46 5-8-46	Amended to change transmitter location from N. Side of Dixie Ave., just East of Alameda Rd., Houston, Texas to <del>NE-Corr of Griggs-Rd and Govenough-St</del> , Houston, Texas. (Filed by Frank G. Kear, Engr.)		
SEE CARD #3				

#3

Form 94

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call KATL  
 Letters XKHTB

Name FRED WEBER, E. A. STEPHENS and WILLIAM H. TOLBOT d/b as TEXAS BROADCASTERS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B3-P-3648 Continued AMENDED Recd. Filed	7-13-46 7-17-46 7-17-46	AMENDED to change transmitter location from NE Cor. of Griggs Rd. & Cavanaugh St., Houston, Texas to Post Oak Road, Houston, Texas and change DA from Night use only to day and night use.	See Card	#1 for action

Call **KATL**  
 Letters **KHTB**

Name **FRED WEHER, E. A. STEPHENS and WILLIAM H. TALPOT d/b as  
 TEXAS BROADCASTERS.**

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B3-MP-2209	10-9-46	Mod. of C.P. (B3-P-3648, which authorized a new standard broadcast station) to make changes in antenna, and change type of transmitter to (RAYTHEON RA-1000) and extend commencement and completion dates from: 9-18-46 and 3-18-47, respectively to: 60 days after grant and 180 days, thereafter, respectively.  (E. D. Johnston, Atty.)	GRANTED (Conditional re Waiver 3.55(b))	10-28-46
Rec'd	10-14-46			
Filed	10-14-46			

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#5

Call  
Letters KATLName FRED WEBER, E. A. STEPHENS and WILLIAM H. TALBOT d/b as  
TEXAS BROADCASTERS.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-2447 Rec'd Filed	5-8-47 5-9-47 5-9-47	License to cover C.P. (E3-P-3648, as mod.,) which authorized a new standard broadcast station.  and Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.  (E. D. Johnston, Atty. Frank G. Kear, Engr.)	GRANTED	7-3-47
BZ-2259 Rec'd Filed	5-8-47 5-9-47 5-9-47			
BR-1571 Rec'd	9-10-47 9-19-47	Renewal of license Filed by E.D. Johnston atty. Add'l inf. filed 9-22-47	Granted	12-18-47



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

TEXAS BROADCASTERS, INC. (AL-4-29-48)

Call

Letters KATLName x FRED WEBER, E. A. STEPHENS and WILLIAM H. TALBOT, D/B ASTEXAS BROADCASTERS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BAL-684 Rec'd Filed	12-17-47 12-29-47 12-29-47	Voluntary Assignment of License from Fred Weber, E. A. Stephens and William H. Talbot d/b as Texas Broadcasters to Texas Broadcasters, Inc. Filed by E. D. Johnston, Atty.	GRANTED EFF:	4-29-48 5-22-48
EP-6585 Rec'd Filed	1-26-48 2-6-48 2-6-48	Construction Permit to increase power from 1kw to 5kw, install new transmitter (W.E.5-HV-2) change from directional antenna day and night to directional antenna night only. (DA-N). E.D. Johnston, Atty. Frank G. Kear, Engr.	GRANTED	5-25-49 subj. to cond. that properly designed phase monitor be installed
AMENDED Recd. Filed	6-5-48 6-7-48 6-7-48	AMENDED to change name of applicant from Fred Weber, E.A. Stephens and William H. Talbot, d/b as Texas Broadcasters to Texas Broadcasters, Inc.		
Recd 9-15-49 engineering report re antenna system E 9-15-49				

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K A T LName TEXAS BROADCASTERS, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMP-4935 Rec'd Filed	12-19-49 12-22-49 12-22-49	Modification of construction permit (BP-6585, which authorized increase in power, installation of new transmitter and change from employing DA day and night to DA-N) to change type of transmitter (Gates BC-5A).  E. D. Johnston, Atty.	GRANTED re installation of properly designed phase monitor Issued with MP 4936	1-12-50
BMP-4936 Rec'd Filed	12-22-49 12-27-49 12-27-49	Modification of construction permit (BP-6585, as modified, which authorized increase in power, installation of new transmitter and change from employing DA day and night to DA-N) for extension of completion date from 1-25-50 to 3-26-50.  E. D. Johnston, Atty.	GRANTED re installation of properly designed phase monitor. Issued with MP 4935	1-12-50

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters ..... KATL .....Name TEXAS BROADCASTERS, INC. .....

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-3994 Rec'd Filed	3-9-50 3-10-50 3-10-50	License to cover C.P. (BP-6585, as modified, which authorized increase in power, installation of new transmitter and change from employing DA day and night to DA-N) E. D. Johnston, Atty. Henry R. Dolstra, Engr.	GRANTED	3-30-50
BR-1571 Rec'd	8-23-50 8-29-50	Renewal of license Filed by Reed T. Rollo atty.	GRANTED	10-23-50
BTC-1370 Rec'd Filed	8-22-52 9-3-52 9-3-52	Voluntary acquisition of control of licensee corporation by W. H. Talbot thru purchase of 463 $\frac{1}{2}$ shares of stock from E. A. Stephens.  Reed T. Rollo, Atty.	GRANTED EFF	10-8-52 10-23-52

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call **KYOK**  
Letters **KATL**

Name TEXAS BROADCASTERS, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BZ-3442 Rec'd Filed	10-14-52 10-17-52 10-17-52	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.	GRANTED	11-19-52
ER-1571 Rec'd Filed	7-28-53 8-3-53 8-3-53	Renewal of license  R. Russell Eagan, Atty.	GRANTED	10-28-53
BTC-1664 Rec'd Resub. Rec'd Filed	1-13-54 1-14-54 1-13-54 1-20-54 1-20-54	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from William H. Talbot to Jules J. Paglin and Stanley W. Ray, Jr. (100%)  D. F. Prince, Atty.	<del>RETURNED</del> <del>Filed on wrong form</del> GRANTED EFF:	<del>11-13-54</del> <del>1-13-54</del> 3-17-54 3-2-54
BRC-423 Rec'd Filed	6-17-54 6-18-54 6-18-54	Modification of license to operate transmitter by remote control from 412 Main Street, Houston Texas, while using non-directional antenna  D. F. Prince, Atty.	GRANTED	6-22-54

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

Call  
Letters KYOKName TEXAS BROADCASTERS, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BML-1591 Rec'd Filed	6-21-54 6-29-54 6-29-54	Modification of license to change name of licensee from Texas Broadcasters, Inc. to <u>KYOK, Inc.</u>  Prince, Taylor, Crampton & Goodson, Attys.	GRANTED	7-12-54
BTC-1923 Rec'd Filed	3-1-55 3-4-55 3-4-55	Voluntary relinquishment of negative control of licensee corporation by both Jules J. Paglin and Stanley W. Ray, Jr., thru sale of stock to Edward J. Prendergast, Sr., Frederic D. Schwarz, Thomas A. Gresham, and Roy K. Rhodes.  D. F. Prince, Atty.	GRANTED EFF:	3-30-55 11-22-54

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
 Letters ..... KYOK .....

Name KYOK, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-1571 Rec'd Filed	5-5-56 5-7-56 5-7-56	Renewal of License  D. F. Prince, Atty.	GRANTED	7-11-56
BZ-3799 Rec'd Filed	7-12-56 7-13-56 7-13-56	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.  D. F. Prince, Atty.	GRANTED	12-10-56
BRC-1106 Rec'd Filed	3-7-57 3-11-57 3-11-57	Modification of license to change Remote Control Point from 412 Main Street, Houston, Texas to 613 - 615 Preston Street, Houston, Texas, while using non-directional antenna.  D. F. Prince, Atty.	GRANTED	3-13-57
EP-12,690 Rec'd Filed	12-22-58 12-29-58 12-29-58	Construction permit to install a new transmitter (GATES BC 5P-2).  D. F. Prince, Atty.	GRANTED	1-16-59

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters ..... KYOK .....Name KYOK, INC.  
HOUSTON, TEXAS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-1571 Rec'd & Filed	4-30-59 5-5-59	Renewal of license Prince, Taylor & Crampton, Attys.	GRANTED	7-15-59
BL#7505 R & F	4-22-59 4-24-59	License to cover C.P. (BP-12,690) which authorized installation of new transmitter.  Atty. Prince	GRANTED	8-12-59
BP-15179 R&F	10-25-61 10-27-61	CP to move antenna-trans loc from 1415 North Oak Road, Houston, Texas to 2100 Ft. NW inter- section Star Street and Pearson Reed, Houston, Texas. & make changes in the ground system. Atty: Prince, Taylor, Crampton & Paul	GRANTED Cond'l re: Phase Mon., field meas. equip., DA & complete non-DA proof.	9-17-62
BZ-4542 R & F	10-17-61 10-19-61	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.	GRANTED	2-14-62

FORM BC-121  
AUG. 1955 #13

# APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters KYOK

Name KYOK, INC.  
Houston, Texas

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BZ-4648 R. & F.	3-23-62 3-29-62	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power. Atty- PRINCE, TAYLOR & PAUL	GRANTED	6-7-62
BR-1571 Rec'd Filed	4-16-62 4-26-62 4-26-62	Renewal of License.  D. F. Prince, Atty.	GRANTED	1-31-63
BMP-10,929 R. & F.	5-10-63 5-14-63	Mod. of CP (BP-15,179 which auth. move ant-trans. location, and make changes in ground system) for extension of completion date from 5-17-63 to 11-17-63. Atty: Ray R. Paul (Prince & Paul	GRANTED to	6-21-63 11-17-63



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

AUG. 1955

Call  
Letters KYOKName KYOK, INC.  
HOUSTON, TEXAS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMP-11,094 R & F	11-12-63 11-13-63	Mod. of CP (BP-15,179 as mod which auth chgs to ant-trans loc and ground-sys) for ext. of completion date from 11-17-63 to 5-17-64. Atty: Prince & Paul	GRANTED to	2-5-64 5-17-64
BMP-11,194 R. & F.	3-8-64 3-10-64	Mod of CP (BP-15,179 as mod which auth chg ant-trans location & make chgs in gr-system) to chg ant-trans loc from 2100' NW Intersection Star St. and Pearson Rd., Houston, Texas to Pearson Rd, 1800' West of Star St. (Duoto), Houston, Texas. Atty-Prince & Paul Engr: Commercial Radio Equip. Co.	GRANTED Cond'l re: Field meas. equip., DA & complete non-DA proof.	4-8-64 Phase Mon.,
BMP-11,233 R. & F.	4-27-64 4-28-64	Mod of CP (BP-15,179 as mod which auth chgs in ant-trans loc and chgs in gr-system) for extension of completion date from 5-17-64 to 11-17-64. Atty- Prince & Paul F. C. C. - WASHINGTON, D. C.	GRANTED to	6-10-64 11-17-64

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K..Y..O..K.....

Name .....KYOK, INC.....  
Houston, Texas

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMP-11,381 R. & F.	10-30-64 11-2-64	Mod. of C.P. (BP-15,179, as mod., which auth. chgs. in ant-trans. location and chgs. in ground system) for extension of completion date from 11-17-64 to 5-17-65.  Attys: Prince & Paul	GRANTED to	12-4-64 5-17-65
BMP-11,503 Rec'd Filed	4-14-65 5-3-65	Mod of C.P. (BP-15,179, as mod. which auth. chng. ant-trans. loc & chngs. in ground system) for extension of completion date from 5-17-65 to 6-17-65.  Atty: Prince & Paul	GRANTED to	5-14-65 7-1-65
BR-1571 R & F	4/20/65 4/30/65	Renewal of license Atty. Prince & Paul.	GRANTED	8-4-65
BTC-4834 R & F (Form 316)	5-28-65 6-2-65	Voluntary acquisition of negative control of lic. corp. by each, Jules J. Paglin and Stanley W. Ray, Jr. thru sale of stock by Edward J. Pendergast to the licensee corporation Atty - Ray Paul	GRANTED EFF:	7-29-65 8-5-65

FORM BC-121

#16

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

1590kc

Aug. 1955

Call KYOK  
Letters .....

STARR KYOK, INC.

Name

xKYOK, INC.

Houston, Texas

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-10,979 R & F	5/26/65 5/28/65	Lic. to cover CP (BP-15,179 as mod.) which auth. chg. ant-trans. loc. & make chg. ground system. Atty: Eugene T. Smith	GRANTED	12-28-65
BZ-6182 ✓ R & F	7/28/66 8/12/66	Auth. to determine operating power by direct meas. of antenna power. Atty: Eugene T. Smith Engr: Merl Saxon Lufkin, Texas	GRANTED	11-10-66
BR-1571 ✓ R. & F #425299 \$75 MAY 24 1968	4-22-68 5-3-68 5-3-68	RENEWAL OF LICENSE  Atty-Eugene T. Smith	GRANTED <del>REFUND</del>	7-22-68 <del>7-22-68</del>
BAL-6537 ✓ R & F FEE PD: \$125 -#474689 (&remote) REFUND \$20 DEC 5 1968 Pub. notice filed 1-14-69	11-22-68 11-25-68	Voluntary assignment of license to STARR KYOK, INC.  Atty for assignor - E.T. Smith for assignee - Fly, Shuebruk etc (D. Ward) F.C.C. - WASHINGTON, D. C.	GRANTED EFF:	5-13-69 6-25-69

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KYOK

Name STARR KYOK, INC.  
Houston, Texas

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTC-6185 R & F FEE PD: SEE KOZN (Form 316) etc FEB 4 1970	1-3-70 2-9-70	Voluntary transfer of control of lic corp from The Starr Broadcasting Group, Inc. (Neb. corp) to The Starr Broadcasting Group, Inc. (Del corp)  Atty - Fly, Shuebruk, Blume & Gaguine	GRANTED	3-20-70 eff: 3-31-70
HR-1571 R & F PN Press JUN 3 1971	4-30-71 5-4-71 5-4-71	Renewal of License (GATES BC-5H) Atty-Peter Shuebruk  AMENDED 5-27-71 re: programming PETITION TO DENY LICENSE RENEWAL filed 6-30-71 by Houston Broadcast Coalition	GRANTED	1-31-74  1-31-74
BR-1571 R & F PN Recd. PRESS	4-29-74 5-3-74 "	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & AUXILIARY TRANS.) Stuart A. Shorentezin, Atty.		

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters .....K Y O K.....Name STARR KYOK, INC.  
Houston, Texas

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-19,259 Rec'd Filed #020600 \$50 Acc. 060 Press JUL 28 1972	11-16-71 11-18-71 11-18-72 11-18-71	Construction permit to make changes in the nighttime directional antenna system. Also, change transmitter to GATES BC-5H.  Atty: James K. Edmundson  See over for amendments	GRANTED	8-25-72
BL-13,108 R & F W-020543-\$50 AC-067 PTA PRESS Ltr. recd	11-16-71 11-18-71 11-18-71 11-24-71 DEC 22 1971	Lic. to use former Main Trans.(GATES, BC-5P2) For <del>Alternate-Main</del> Transmitter. Aux.  Atty: James K. Edmondson(Fly, Shuebruk, Blume & Gaguine)  Chg. to Aux. transmitter.	GRANTED	3-27-74 issued with BL-13561
BMP-13,665 R & F \$50-220684 AC-056 PRESS: AUG 14 1973	8-1-73 8-2-73 8-2-73 14 1973	Mod. of CP(BP-19,259) for extension of completion date to 11-25-73. (Changes)  Atty. James K. Edmundson	GRANTED	8-22-73 to 11-25-73

Amended 12-17-71 re Section III and Bal. sheet.

Amended 3-20-72 re Engineering statement to correct deficiencies.

Form BC-121  
September 1969  
8-47

# APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

1590kc

#19

Call  
Letters K Y O Z

Name STARR KYOK, INC.  
Houston, Texas

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-13561 R & F \$50#245822 PTA NOV 20 1973 PRESS AMEND. R&F	10-8-73 10-25-73 10-26-73 11-7-73 1-9-74	Lic. to cover BP-19259 for changes  Add'l. engr. data.	GRANTED issued with BL-13108	3-27-74
BR-1571 R & F PN Recd. PRESS	4-29-74 5-3-74 "	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & AUX. TRANS.) Stuart A. Shoreinstein, Atty. AMENDED 7-1-74 re: EEO	GRANTED	7-31-74
MAY 30 1974 BRC-3816 R&F 100-513689 AC:001 Press	12-2-75 12-30-75 12-30-75 JAN 19 1976	Mod. of license to operate trans. by remote control from 3001 La Branch Road, Houston, Texas (nighttime directional antenna) Atty: Arthur G. House	GRANTED	5-7-76

Form BC-121  
May 1976

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters ..... K Y O K .....Name ... STARR KYOK, INC.  
Houston, Texas

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-1571 R & F P.N. PRESS	3-30-77 4-1-77 4-1-77	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & AUXILIARY)  AMENDED 6-13-77 re: engineering	GRANTED	7-21-77
APR 28 1977		per letter 10-5-77 James J. Freeman now atty.		
BTC-8746 R & F FORM 316 WBOK, WXLN, KABL (AM/FM) KUDL, KMGC & WWW	6-12-78 6-26-78	Voluntary relinquishment of de facto control of Starr Broadcasting Group, Inc. (parent corp of licensee) by William F. Buckley, Jr. (principal stockholder - 18%) thru <sup>his</sup> resignation as Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors.	GRANTED	7-24-78
JUL 11 1978		Atty - James J. Freeman, (Pierson, Ball & Dowd)	EFF:	
BTC 780731EO R & F FORM 315 (ALSO SEE WBOK, KXLR, KABL (AM, FM), KMGC (FM) & TV ... VQ, KITV, KMVI, KHVO)	7-17-78 7-31-78	Vol TV from Starr Broadcasting Group, Inc. to Shamrock Broadcasting Company, Inc.  Atty for transferor - Pierson, Ball & Dowd Thomas N. Frohock	GRANTED	6-7-79
AUG 31 1978		transferor	COMM. MEM. OPIN. & ORDER	PN FILED 9-6-78
			(SEE OVER)	EFF:



RE: BTC EG - PETITION TO DENY AND INTERVENE filed  
10-2-78 by Community Coalition for Media Change (CCMC)  
OPPOSITION TO PET TO DENY AND INTERVENE filed 10-23-78  
by Attys Pierson, Ball & Dowd on behalf of transferor  
SUPPLEMENT TO OPPOSITION TO PETITION TO DENY AND  
INTERVENE filed 10-26-78 by Attys Pierson, Ball & Dowd  
on behalf of transferors

REPLY TO OPPOSITION TO "PET TO DENY & INTERVENE" filed  
11-20-78 by CCMC

AMENDED 3-7-79 re: filing of action in U. S. District  
Court for D.C. (Securities & Exchange Comm.) vs. Starr  
B/cing Group, et al & S.E.C. Litigation release

AMENDED 4-6-79 re: settlement of litigation (Bay B/cing  
and matter terminated

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call **K Y O K**  
Letters .....Name **Starr KYOK, Inc.**  
.....  
**Houston, Texas**

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR800401 PRESS MAY	05 1980	Renewal of License	GRANTED issued with BZ-781204AA	8-12-80
BZ-781204AA R & F DM PRESS MAY 29 1980	12-4-78 5-6-80	DIRECT MEASUREMENT Atty: Harrison T. Slaugheter	GRANTED issued with RENEWAL	9-16-80
(302) 87-8-27-81				

## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file. History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form – 3” by 5” filing cards – for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). The History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only one set is known to exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above. Generally, they have been left as negatives as those are often easier to read.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of radio station history.

